
From: Victor Hoskins 
To: Davis, Jerome L. <Jerome.Davis@MWAA.com>; Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com> 
CC: Dennis Leach (Dleach@arlingtonva.us) <dleach@arlingtonva.us>; Sarah Crawford (scrawford@arlingtonva.us)
<scrawford@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Draft Agenda_CC2DCA_2018-12-19 (004) 
Attachment(s): "Draft Agenda_CC2DCA_2018-12-19 (004).docx" 

 

Could the two of you provide feedback on this revised agenda and list of attendees ? 

 

There are additional staff invited that is making the meeting quite large.

 

Jerome, can your conference room accommodate us all ?

 

I would like to finalize the Agenda and the Invitee list by COB today.

 

Next week, we should have a call to determine who will lead the conversation on each agenda item.

 

Thank you for assistance.

 

Victor


